



Corning Disposal
Waste Management
3281 Hwy 99 W
Corning, CA 96021

October 30, 2025

Joe Goodman
City Manager
City of Orland
815 4th St.
Orland, CA 95963

Dear Mr. Carr:

Attached is our rate review in accordance with Attachment 8B – Service Fee Adjustments in the Master Franchise Agreement and Attachment 8B Service Fee Adjustments of our Collection Franchise Agreement with the City of Orland. These sections address rate increases or decreases based on the Consumer Price Index, service fee, fuel and transfer station service fee.

The CPI rate increase of 3.03% has been calculated using the most recent Consumer Price Index/Urban Customers - Western States, (1982-1989=100).

I have attached the calculation of the new rates and the support information. If you have any questions, please let me know.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads 'Diana Ramirez'.

Diana Ramirez
Public Sector Manager